Public Document Pack

Assistant Director, Governance and

Monitoring

O Kirklees ==

COUNCIL Gowvernance and Democratic Senices
Civc Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000 Ext 1783
Direct Line: 01484 221000
Fax: 01484 221707

Please ask forHelen Kilroy
Email: helen@kirklees.gov.uk
Friday 3 July 2015

Notice of Meeting

Dear Member
Personnel Committee

The Personnel Committee will meet in the Leadership Meeting Room, Civic
Centre 3, High Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2TG at 11.00 am on Thursday 9
July 2015.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

DL My w')\/
Julie Muscroft
Assistant Director of Legal, Governance and Monitoring

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Personnel Committee members are:-

Member

Councillor David Sheard (Chair)
Councillor Jean Calvert
Councillor Andrew Cooper
Councillor David Hall
Councillor Robert Light
Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Shabir Pandor
Councillor Graham Turner
Councillor Nigel Patrick
Councillor Nicola Turner

When a Personnel Committee member cannot be at the meeting another member can attend in

their place from the list below:-

Substitutes Panel

Conservative Green Independent Labour

B Armer K Allison C Greawes E Firth

D Bellamy A Cooper S Hall

N Patrick R Barraclough K Rowling
K Sims M Sokhal
J Taylor G Turner

G Wilson S Ullah

Liberal Democrat
C Burke

J Lawson

A Marchington

A Pinnock

P Scott



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-6
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16
March and 20 May 2015.
Membership of the Committee
This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say
for whom they are attending.
7-8

Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests

Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to

be discussed in private.



5:

Deputation/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations
from members of the public.

A deputation is where up to five people can attend the meeting and
make a presentation on some particular issue of concern. A member of
the public can also hand in a petition at the meeting but that petition
should relate to something on which the body has powers and
responsibilities.

Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Proposed amendments to Employee Relations Sub 9-12
Committee Terms of Reference

To seek approval to amend the mechanism by which the outcome of
the officer appeal panel may be referred to ER Sub Committee and
to clarify the remit of the group where a matter is referred from CNT.

Officer: Rosemary Gibson

Policy on Personal Accident Coverfor Assaults and 13-34
Accidents at Work.

To confirm the Council’s policy on personal accident cover and
employee compensation for assaults and accidents whilst
employees are at work and also to clarify the position on accidents



occurring on the commute to and from work.

Officer: Rosemary Gibson

9: Exclusion of the Public

To resolve that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration
of the following items of business on the grounds that they involve
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Act.

10: Policyon Personal Accident Coverfor Assaults and
Accidents at Work

To consider the application of the principles of the Council’s policy
on personal accident cover for assaults and accidents at work in
relation to an employee.

Officer: Rosemary Gibson

11: Update on Human Resources and Industrial Relations
Issues

To receive an update concerning ongoing consultations and
negotiations with Trade Unions on Human Resources Issues.

Officer. Rosemary Gibson

35-76



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

PC9
Contact Officer: Steve Copley
KIRKLEES COUNCIL

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Monday 16 March 2015

Present: Councillor Sheard (in the Chair)
Councillors Calvert, McBride and G Turner

1 Membership of Committee
Apologies for absence noted on behalf of Councillors Andrew Cooper,
Robert Light and Nicola Turner.

2 Minutes of previous meeting
The Minutes of the Personnel Committee meeting on 11 February 2015
were approved.

3 Interests
No interests were declared.

4 Admission of the public
Members resolved to consider items 9 and 10 in private session, as they
both contain exempt information.

5 Deputations and petitions
No deputations or petitions were received.

6 Public question time
No questions were submitted.

7 The Introduction of a Living Wage for Kirklees Council Staff
Ruth Redfern, Director for Communities, Transformation and Change,
introduced a report to seek the Committee’s approval to introduce a living
wage for the Kirklees Council workforce from April 2015.

The report set out the costs and implications associated with the
recommendations for change for Kirklees Council, local schools and other
parties who employ staff to provide local services.

RESOLVED -

That the Personnel Committee approves the recommendations set out in
the report to make the changes to the terms and conditions of employment
to facilitate the introduction of a Living Wage for Kirklees Council
employees. These recommendations are:-

1
Page 1



(1) To introduce a Kirklees Living Wage of £7.88 for employees using the
Single Status Employee Handbook.

(2) That the Living Wage is introduced on a contractual basis, committing
the Council to a lowest pay rate of SCP 11 and that the agreed Living
Wage is used for the payment of overtime/additional hours working.

(3) That the rate for the Kirklees Living Wage be reviewed by Directors as
part of the budget process for 2016/17 with regard to wider circumstances
rather than using future increases suggested by the Living Wage
Foundation.

(4) That, in April 2015, Directors consider a further report looking at the
effect of a market rate supplement on the Living Wage on differentials, in
particular in catering and cleaning and in accordance with the Council
policy on market rate supplements.

Exclusion of the public

RESOLVED - That acting under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local
Government Act, 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
the Act, as specifically stated in the under mentioned minutes.

Human resources and industrial relations — Update

(Exempt information relating to consultations and negotiations and
contemplated consultations and negotiations in connection with a labour
relations matter. The public interest in maintaining the exemption is that
the disclosure of information would prejudice the outcome of consultations
and negotiations with trade unions, which outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information.)

Further to the Personnel Committee on 11 February 2015, the Committee
received a verbal update from Jacqui Gedman, Director of Economy, Skills
and Environment and Rosemary Gibson, Head of Human Resources, on
the progress made inthe negotiations with the trade unions following the
Central Negotiating Team meeting on 3 February 2015.

Officers also tabled a copy of a confidential HR/IR update (Dated 12
March 2015) to Directors, Assistant Directors and Senior Managers in the
council to explain progress and the proposals which have been discussed
and accepted.

Officers went on to answer member’s questions about the next steps in the
process.

RESOLVED -
(1) The progress report be noted.

Page 2



10

(2) Jacqui Gedman be delegated the authority to conclude the remaining
negotiations with the trade unions and to formalise and sign off on the
memorandum of understanding and the collective agreement that is still
required

(3) A further progress report be shared with the Personnel Committee in
due course.

Changes to senior managers and their roles and responsibilities
(Exempt information relating to particular employees. The public interest in
maintaining the exemption, which would protect the rights of the individual
under the Data Protection Act 1988, outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information and providing greater openness in the Council’s
decision making)

Adrian Lythgo, Chief Executive, introduced a report to seek the
Committee’s approval to a series of recommendations to deal with
changes to senior managers and their roles and responsibilities from
Spring 2015 onwards.

RESOLVED -

(1) The recommendations, as set out in paragraph 8 of the report, be
approved, and subject to Adrian Lythgo consulting with Councillors
Andrew Cooper, Robert Light and Nicola Turner about the process for the
recruitment of an Assistant Director for Early Intervention and Prevention.

(2) A progress report will be shared with the Personnel Committee in due
course.

Page 3



Page 4



PC1
Contact Officer: Steve Copley, Tel. 01484 221000
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Wednesday 20th May 2015

Present: Councillor David Sheard (in the Chair)
Councillor Jean Calvert
Councillor Andrew Cooper
Councillor David Hall
Councillor Robert Light
Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Shabir Pandor
Councillor Graham Turner
Councillor Nicola Turner

1. Admission of the Public
The Committee determined that the business for the meeting be considered in
public.

2. Sub-Committee and Appointment of Chairs thereof

it was moved by Councillor Sheard, seconded by Councillor Calvert and;

RESOLVED -

(1) That the appointment of the Employee Relations Sub-Committee be approved
and that the membership of the Sub-Committee be drawn from the Membership of
the Personnel Committee as set out in the report at tem 14 of the Agenda of Annual
Council.

(2) That Councillor Sheard be appointed as Chair of the Sub-Committee.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ pareq e e
[N/A] ¢uolresspisuod
lapun sI1Salajul ue aAey
nNoA yoiym ul wall ayl ajiym (@ EETENT
Bunsaw ayl woiy Meipylim 18410, ue 10 1SaJalul
1SaJalul 01 noA alinbai 1sala1ul Arelunosad ajgeso|osip 1SaJa1ul
InoA jo uondiosap Jjaug 3y} Jo alnyeu ayl saoq e 0B9) 1salaiul Jo adA ue aAey noA yaiym ui way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

991ILIWOY |auuoslad

S1S344d41NI 40 NOILVdV103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 7


CarolineBateman
Typewritten Text

CarolineBateman_1
Typewritten Text

CarolineBateman_2
Typewritten Text
Personnel Committee


"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 8



| Agenda Item 7
G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Personnel Committee
Date: 9" July 2015

Title of report: Proposed amendments to Employee Relations Sub
Committee terms of reference

Is it likely to result in spending or n/a
saving £250k or more, or to have a
significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Is it in the Council’s Forward Plan? n/a

Is it eligible for “call in” by Scrutiny? | n/a

Date signed off by Director & name | 26.06.15 Jacqui Gedman, Director

of Place
Is it signed off by the Director of No financial implications
Resources?
Is it signed off by the n/a
Assistant Director - Legal &
Governance?
Cabinet member portfolio Cllr G Turner

Electoral wards affected:
Ward councillors consulted:

Public or private: Public

1. Purpose of report

To seek approval to amend the mechanism by which the outcome of the
officer appeal panel may be referred to ER Sub Committee and to clarify the
remit of the group where a matter is referred from CNT.

The current terms of reference for Employee Relations Sub Committee are
attached as appendix A.

2. Key points

During the recent local negotiations, which led to a positive outcome, there
has been a recurring theme around the mechanism by which the outcome of
the officer appeal panel can be referred to ER Sub Committee. The
“gatekeeper” role currently sits at officer level and this in itself creates an
anxiety amongst Trade Unions, irrespective of which officer it may be. The
specified post which is at Assistant Director level no longer exists so there
needs to be some amendment. Following on from the recent agreements
reached through the local negotiations, it would help build trust andPage 9


http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/ForwardPlan/forwardplan.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/scrutiny/Scrutiny.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/cabinet/cabinet.asp
http://www2.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/councillors/yourcouncillors.asp

confidence if this “gatekeeper” role was undertaken by an officer in
consultation with an elected member, the suggestion being this would be the
Head of Human Resources in consultation with the Resources portfolio holder
as the member role falls most appropriately within the remit of Resources
portfolio holder.

Again in concluding the local negotiations, the opportunity was taken to
refresh the IR Strategy Framework to ensure that it is appropriate to the
current challenges and encourages resolution at the lowest appropriate level.

It would support this objective if point 3 were expanded to say “To hear
disputes that have previously been presented to Central Negotiating Team
and which result in either or both parties disagreeing with the outcome, so as
to determine whether to support the management case or the Trade Union
case with clear direction as to the areas where they believe further negotiation
is possible”.

3 Implications for the Council

Both these proposed amendments would help to build trust and confidence at
a time where the council is undergoing significant challenges in all areas, and
would be supportive to officers engaged in IR.

4. Consultees and their opinions

Resources Portfolio Holder, Director of Transformation and Change, Director
for Place, Head of HR, Unison, GMB and Unite have all been consulted and
support these proposals.

5. Next steps

Subject to approval of Personnel Committee to revise the terms of reference
for ER Sub Committee.

6. Officer recommendations and reasons

That Personnel Committee agree to amend the terms of reference for ER Sub
Committee so that the Head of Human Resources in consultation with
Resources Portfolio holder replaces the AD Support Service as “gate keeper”
in respect of referrals from the officer appeals panel so as to help build trust
and confidence in the process.

The wording of point 3 is amended as indicated above to read “To hear
disputes that have previously been presented to Central Negotiating Team
and which result in either or both parties disagreeing with the outcome, so as
to determine whether to support the management case or the Trade Union
case with clear direction as to the areas where they believe further negotiation
is possible”.

7. Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation

Cllr G Turner supports these recommendations.

8. Contact officer and relevant papers

Rosemary Gibson, Head of HR Page 10



9. Assistant director responsible

n/a

Page 11



Employee Relations Sub-Committee
(Sub-Committee of the Personnel Committee)

Membership

YRR
8 members of the Council on a ratio of 3;3:27

Quorum
3 members (providing that these are not all from the same political group)

Terms of Reference
Delegated responsibility for:

p B Following a referral from the Assistant Director Support Services, to review
decisions of an Officer Appeal Panel relating to employment matters in situations
where it is alleged that:

(a) The findings of an Officer Appeal Panel are based on a judgement that is
considered perverse ie the rationale for the decision of the panel is not supported
by the evidence submitted and there is evidence that-is contrary to the findings;
or

(b) Due process has not been followed.

2. Following the review, to make one of the following recommendations:

(a) To confirm that the process followed by the panel and/or the judgement
reached by the panel was appropriate and reasonable and that the final decision
should stand;

(b) To determine that the process followed by the panel and/or the judgement
reached by the panel was not appropriate and that either:

()] The panel should reconsider its findings in the light of the comments of the
Sub Committee; or

(ii) A new Officer Appeal Panel should be convened to re-hear the appeal.
(c) To determine whether the process followed and/or judgement of the original

service hearing was inappropriate and/or unreasonable and whether this had
been taken into consideration by the Officer Appeal Panel and, if so:

(1) To ask the panel to reconsider the case taking these views into account;
or
(ii) If feasible, ask for the case to be re-investigated/re-heard with a new

commissioning manager etc.

3. To hear disputes that have previously been presented to the Central Negotiating
Team and which result in either or both parties disagreeing with the outcome.

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 8
G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Personnel Committee
Date: 9" July 2015

Title of report: Policy on Personal Accident Cover for Assaults and
Accidents at Work.

Is it likely to result in spending or Yes / No or “not applicable”
saving £250k or more, or to have a If yes give reason why
significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Isitin the Council’s Forward Plan? Yes/ No or “not applicable”
If yes give date it first went in

Is it eligible for “call in” by Scrutiny? | Yes/ No or “not applicable”
If no give reason why not

Date signed off by Director & name | Jacqui Gedman

Is it signed off by the Director of Yes financial implications
Resources? June 2015

Is it signed off by the Yes legal implications
Assistant Director - Legal & June 2015

Governance?

Cabinet member portfolio

Electoral wards affected: None
Ward councillors consulted: None

Public:

1. Purpose of report

To confirm the Council’s policy on personal accident cover and employee
compensation for assaults and accidents whilst employees are at work and also
to clarify the position on accidents occurring on the commute to and from work.

2. Key points

e The current Employee Handbook whilst referring to an agreement on
personal accidents at work lacks details of the criteria and cover of any
compensation to be made to an employee who suffers an
assault/accident at work. (Appendix 1)

e The old terms and conditions (Purple book), made reference to a payment
equivalent to 5x salary for employees who die or are permanently
disabled as a result of an assault whilst at work. The payment would be
made to the employee/estate. (Appendix 2)

e The old terms and conditions (Purple book), were silent on accidents at
work and accidents also occurring on the commute to and from work. Page 13


http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/ForwardPlan/forwardplan.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/scrutiny/Scrutiny.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/cabinet/cabinet.asp
http://www2.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/councillors/yourcouncillors.asp

e At the 20" August 1991, Policy & Resources (Personnel) (Executive)
Sub-Committee it was resolved that the Council have a Personal
Accident Insurance Scheme policy (Appendix 3) for all employees,
providing 3x annual earnings for death or permanent disability, subject to
a minimum amount of £35,000. The arrangements as set out in the report
to the Sub Committee were very detailed The following clauses
summarise the scope of the Scheme/ Agreement:

o Under The Activities it stated ‘Whilst engaged on official duties on
behalf of Kirklees Metropolitan Council including journeys directly
connected therewith and journeys directly between private
residences and place of business.

o0 Under the General Conditions it stated:

a) Any benefit as set out in the schedule shall be reduced by
the amount of any damages, compensation or other
benefits or allowances receivable in respect of the injury
giving rise to an entitlement to benefit except where such
benefit arises under a contract of insurance effected by or
on behalf of the employee concerned.

b) The Authority may in their absolute discretion withhold or
part of any benefit where the negligence or misconduct of
the injured employee has caused or contributed to the event
giving rise to the injury or the injury itself.

C) This scheme shall not provide for the payment of any
benefit where an otherwise qualifying incapacity is
consequent upon war, invasion, act of foreign enemy,
hostilities (whether war be declared or not), civil war,
rebellion, revolution, insurrection or military or usurped
power.

d) It is a condition precedent to any payment under this
scheme that an employee (or in the event of his/her death,
his/her dependent (s)) shall at his/her/their expense take all
reasonable steps to obtain all benefits to which he/she/they
are entitled from whatever source or to obtain damages
from any third party wholly or partly responsible for the
injury giving rise to a payment under this scheme. Whether
the terms of this condition have been met will be at the sole
discretion of the Authority.

e The Employee Handbook was negotiated to replace the Purple Book
conditions as the Council moved to single status. At 8.14 of the Employee
Handbook (Appendix 1) its says:

o “Personal Accident Cover for Assault and Accidents at Work
There is an agreement with regard to personal accidents at work.
Please contact your manager if you need to refer to this policy”

This is believed, by management, to refer to the insurance policy (as in
an insurance policy schedule) rather than the 1991 Personal Accident
Insurance Scheme referred to above. Management consider that the
very detailed 1991 Personal Accident Insurance Scheme referred to

Page 14



above was superseded by the Employee Handbook but this needs to be
clarified to avoid any future doubt.

e The current insurance schedule enables payment to the employer where
for example there is a need to invest in reasonable adjustments for an
employee disabled as a consequence of accident.

e Itis important therefore that the handbook is clarified. As a result it is
proposed that the Personal Accident Cover for Assault and Accidents at
Work insurance in future will cover:

o Employees engaged on official duties on behalf of Kirklees
Council. Including journeys undertaken whilst on official duties (i.e.
standby) but excluding journeys between their home and work.

o Travel to and from work is deemed to be the responsibility of the
employee; the council does not accept liability for accidents
occurring on these journeys. Employees who use their own

vehicles for commuting are required to have adequate personal
insurance

o Employees would be expected to take all reasonable steps to
obtain all benefits to which he/she/they are entitled from whatever
source or to obtain damages from any third party wholly or partly
responsible for the injury.

3. Implications for the Council

If the recommendations are agreed it will:

3.1 Clarify the Council’'s approach to Personal Accident Cover for Assaults and
Accidents at Work and

3.2 Clarify the Council’s position on Accidents occurring whilst an employee
commutes to/from work.

3.3 The Councils Employee Handbook will be updated to reflect this.

4. Consultees and their opinions

Insurance Services — Neil Heppenstall

Legal Services — John Chapman

HR Services — Rosemary Gibson, Margaret Lunn

Directors Group

e The Council to consider making an ex-gratia compensation payment to

employees in relation to assaults and accidents that occur whilst the
employee is undertaking their duties at work.

¢ No compensation payments to be made to employees in relation to
accidents occurring on an employee’s commute to and from work.

Page 15



5. Officer recommendations and reasons

e For the avoidance of doubt it be confirmed that the 1991 Personal
Accident Insurance Scheme referred to in section 2 of this report be
formally rescinded

e Approval given to the introduction of Personal Accident Cover for Assault
and Accidents at Work as referred to above which clarifies that:

= Employees engaged on official duties on behalf of Kirklees
Council will be covered including journeys undertaken whilst
on official duties (i.e. standby).

= Travel to and from work (not driving for work) to be deemed
the responsibility of the employee, as the Council does not
accept liability for accidents occurring on these journeys.

¢ It should be noted that there is always a facility for members to make a

discretionary payment.

6. Contact officer and relevant papers
Rosemary Gibson, Head of HR Services, Tel: 71761

Appendix 1 Current Employee Handbook — Personal Accident cover for
Assault and Accidents at Work — Extract Section 8.14

Appendix 2 Old Terms and Conditions (Purple/Green/Blue book)
Appendix 3 Documents in relation to the 20" August 1991, Policy & Resources
(Personnel) (Executive) Sub-Committee

7. Assistant director responsible
Kim Brear, Assistant Director, Streetscene & Housing

Page 16



APPENDIX 1

Policies and Procedures

8.13. Market Rate Supplements _ 8.18. Reducing the risk of fraud

The principles for applying a supplement are setout  f we find out, or have reascnable grounds to suspect,
in the Market Rate Supplement policy. that you have cammitted fraud, theft or similar then
we will investigate. This could lead to disciplinary
action which could result in your immediate dismissal.

8.14. Personal Accident Cover for
Assault and Accidents at Work 8.19. Health and Safety

There is an agreement with regard to personal
accidents at work. Please contact your manager if
you need to refer to this policy.

Under the Health and Safety at Work Act (1 974) you
are personally responsible for your own health and
safety and that of your colleagues and visitors. You
must report any accidents or near misses to your
manager for recording in the Accident or the Incident
8.15. Equality and Diversity Book immediately. You must familiarise yourself with
the council's policy on health and safety, which is on
intranet or from your ma nager. You must also read
and ensure that you understand the fire procedure.
for the area where you work.

8.15.1. The council opposes all forms of
discrimination and believes in treating all
employees fairly regardless of their race,
gender, gender identity, disability, sexual
orientation, age, religion or belief.

8.15.2. All employees will he made aware of the
council's equality and diversity strategy and the
policy statement during induction which covers
all aspects of discrimination and encouraged to
refresh awareness through training sessians,
team briefings and one-to-one discussions.

8.15.3. Employees are expected to maintain the
highest standards of behaviour when dealing
with areas of diversity both inside and outside
the council. Failure to do so will result in
fermal action.

8.16. Early retirement and
severance policy

The council has a provision for you to access early
retirement. Approval for this is dependent on the
needs of the council.

8.17. Whistleblowing

The council provides the opportunity for you to raise
genuine concerns if you believe colleagues are behaving
inappropriately. You can report concerns through an

answerphone without leaving your name if you wish,

Page 17




Page 18



APPENDIX 2

(61£ "O'N BV 1NOULH
N6y HAAWH.DIA GISIATY

sy) pu sugyje s AUIOYINE Y] JO UONEBNSILIUPE JUSIID ISOW M AL O) SJpE8
113y pue S2AIIOHINE |30] AQ apewl SUOJS (e poddns [ounoy jeuoneN L ()
LoupILyya Uy asedsaul 0) Surpeaf suopsading g6

‘apeww 3q A|[yme] ued uoisiaold yons yey
patys1es st AILIOYINE 1J) 1 1NESSE UBYL I31J)0 SIVEISILINIILD 10) OSTE Zuiptaod woaf 1005 0p 01
2]qEUOSE] 3q O} PAIPISUOI S1 N )1 () ydesFesed-qns u1 paijioads asou Surpdaoxa sjunowe
fuided woiy Aisoyine Buikojdws ve 1aaa1d 0) popUILL 10U ) MGITEPUILILIOYS) S1Y ], (2}

240qD (§) W) OF pariafos Sius ayl jo
F52002 U 28D UD 0 4HYEROP 10 HOS 1110 1AISIS 40 431{104G *maind ot 2akopchuz st
£q pairoddns {opuDISGNS 40 §104m 24D Y] d4atM {2 10/puD [S2IUDMOYD
Spnunf o1 Sunmoa suoisinoad Lomivis 2y 2apun »1aiddo up so papipda 51
40 'uonpInps awn i fo 25mo2 v Sumoliof st pup stmak g1 fo 28 oy pautolip
10U $BY Oym 10 ‘umipiond 4o waied palopdus Jo yqipap ayp fo sunt 2y v
sapak @ fo 28p oyt pauloi 10U SOY OYM PIYO T (G} JO/pUD !pakochua ay1 dq
pauioddns {jipuuvisqns 10 Kjjoym 31ip1sa 10u 1 10 pap fo 210p 23 10 dakoydurz
syt yirw Swipisaq asnods wo (D) supdul ydoaBoivd supr uy spuppuadagl,, (AON

‘saunfut teqnotped 3 o 10adsal vl J|qRISA0IA] uonesuadwod
10 ‘sofewep Aue jo junowe ap Aq padnpar 39 Luoyne  3utkoydud
ay1 jo uunaIdsIp oy e ‘|[eys swwawded yans 1Y) popraosd fioved aip

13A3YDIYM Q0 SEF JO 10 J[NESSE 35 jO JIBP 301 1€ Fui4dde voneraunwas ss013 |

ST BAL] JO SWYIS Sy O) [ X1puaddy Ul 1n0 125 2gEdS AP U panoads 29ejunaiad
a1 1ynEessE 21 JO JjNs2) B §¢ AWLB[qesip [ered Jo (£10) yuaurwaad jo waas apug {11)
-ajgeded aq [feys pg6F JO Wns 2yl ‘Suepuadap ou | sEY aakordwd ay) M,
-121221F 211 5113430910 M ‘GO CEF 10 JIESSE A1 JO JBP 91D 1B Fuidjdde ayer s
Je uOIFEIBUNUIA] 55013 51824 2A1) JO aEAINDR 21 ' UEPUIIP 310U SO MO Y|
sey poAojdua Ui 219ym *Joa1ayl uoseas 4q * Knoyne Jurkojduwa sy jo uondo
311 U1 * PR 1 [NESSE A1) JO 1B 3] LLO1] SYILOW JA|3M] UILIA JIEIP JO KISASRY) U] {)]
-:smofjoj se a1e (o) yderdeied-qns sopun 2fqeded suNOWE 3y, (q)
nawiopdwz
s1y JO *7ouanbasucd € Se 10 ‘$In0d ayy ut 334ojdwd ) Aq PIIAINS INESSE [EUTLLL2 JO
191014 v wo4) 3ussuie 3340dwa ay) jouawa(qesip aueiead JO ieap O USAINUT "ALA O
a1 LWIO2) PIPUIILIE S8 INALIG JO SUONIPUL)) JO WIS STY) 521220410001 DAL JO 1ORIINOD
asoym sakoydws Auz jo siuepuadap 2yl o) ARuIl *LHESp JO WA ML U] 110 2ako|d2 Aue 0)
joa131y (q) ydesdesed-qns QiIm 30uUBPIOITE UI RUSULAEd P |TEYS SITLIOYINE furLoydurg (o)
Huessy
woiy Fuispe Juawagesi(] JUITBMIAY 10 YIEaF JO HIaAF ) Ui HEIS 0) sjuamiel ‘L6

-1sod a1 Jo Furpesd sy 03 AwAYag Y1 Japun ajqeatjdde ofeos Liefes
ay £q PapLo)Je 5q Aew Yoty 111uag Arzodui) Aue 0) PV J0U S1I30LJ0 ) paazasand st
35TA1S JO IOBNUOT 12ULI0) B E3pUn Arejes 13ydiy aatssaa80ad & 10 Arejes 1048y & 2304m (@)

*faanua sy ut Ajdde [[eys awaydg 2y} ISIMISYIO 1352 SIY
w1 paatasad aq [reys Arejes 1243y aayssarford Jo Keres hoMmE yans SWayas sty 1opun sod
£1 jo Fuipesd juarmd syy o) sjqestjdde 1eg uey ATe[es 13431 B O ssa1501d pjnom 1o ATejes
19431y & FUrA1399 ST 201AL98 JO 10810 Funsixa A[snotaaid siy JSpUN IO UE SI9YM 1]

y=is Jo 3uiprendajes -9

*{IDUR0T) [EUONEN

sy uo way) Sunuasardas vonesiuedio ve Sutuiol $1301)0 [ENpIATPUY £q paa19s 1594 3e sjjels
119y} PUE SANLIOYING [30] JO S1SI1UL 3Y) 1By} S3215e JIounc]) [EUCHEN 91 SIPIS Y1oq uQ {q)

43 (B6-S6 SDIDG *6 HOPIZS)

100 (¥yN A EAI1ID)
086! lfddY O3IN%ST

%51 %02 18I Jo asn o ssof arepdwony ()
0402 87 M0Q[2 10 13pINOUS JO 38N JO 5501 A1|dwo) (1)
L7313 Unf - - - 201 13110 AUB (A)
9501 U 01 ; ” ” 301 51 auo (a1)
UatAL o1 ¢ t - 138u1y 10 Lue (i)
05 %ATI1 %Sl T T - 133u1) xapul auo (i)
05TALL %0z ” - - T quiny auo (1}

(popuey-133] 1 uosiad
painsui Ji pasiaaal aq 01)

eS| W3y

Jo 550 da1dwod 1o uonendwe Aq ssoT{y)
0451 - .- . - sanawWuad ¢ )seaf 1e AQ33) v jo Juiuaioys (3}
%07 - " - © UOUN-uou pAsIge1s? Ylm des-sauy painiaelj (J)
%S . - - TUQIUN-UOU PAYSIQEISI Yilm 100) 10 B3] paindel] (2)
0,0% - " - - uonessdo (exdins £q mel 1amo] 3yl Jo [BAOWSY (P)
%07 . . " - Iue 10 33uYy 0 diy JO Isn Jo ssof ndwo ()
%01 - - - IB3 auo ui Funeay jo ssof jg101.(q)
9% 0¥ - - . - - o SIR2 Y10q ul Fuuesy o ssO[ {101 {8)

:3[qe1 FuiMO[0) Y1 U1 1UAWS|qesIp jo 3313ap ay) 1sulede 135 wns [edes ay) Jo

ageiuaatad ayy (daoqe 10) paplacad asimiaylo 10U) JusWqesip [eilaed JuauRULIad f

0001 Puly AUE Jo uoednodo o uorssajoid Aur 01 uohuane Fulaid 10 m Surdedua

o) (1 Wall se pajels se uew) 12410) 1WAUB[QESID JIN[OSGR PUR [€10} JuaURULIZ] 7

G%LOOT T NNESSE 21 JO 21BP Ayl WOAf-SINow Z [ Uiita BULLINID0 "3y UR 10 3Shim
2A0CE 10 18 193] 1O SPUBY Y104 JO 3UO JO 35N JO 5501 ANKWod 1o 30ue1d43s [ENsAYd
Aq 550 [2107 *s342 ylog 10 suo up 1y3is je JO $50| JqeiaA0231l puE [B10} 'YlB3(q [

1INESSE WOy
Fuisue Juswajqusip JuanBwaAd 10 YISIP JO JUIAI YL U JJBIS O} SjUWLE]

AWAHDS FHL 40 L6 HdVEIVIVd
40 NOILLVIITddV FHL 3404 NOILYSNIAINOD 10 ATVIS

I XIAN3ddY

= [44

22 AP,

Page 19



fofafe] DGR TDY F

e

121E1 BUIAOFIO) 31T U1 IWIUEI[GESTP JO 32332D gl
wsunede 19g ums eided oy Jo AHEIUAaG M (daoqe 103
paprantd dsimIagio ou) auaws[gesip enaed auewad (1

WOOTTTTT pupy {ue jo vonednsoo ao vossajord fue
o3 uenuae Suwd o w SuBefuo woyy (; wng 1w paus
ST UBIY) JOLI0) JUSTUIESIP JIN|OSqE PUE [£10] JUAUBLLDd (15}

Qg (LT 1nESSE MY JO
SIEP 3 WO SHIUOUT 24121 URILW SULLINISO “DyUE 10
ISHA BACQE 10 1 133] 10 SPURY 1OG JO U0 JO 38N JO S$OT
Ma1dwod Jo 2ouBIaAas TedIsAd Ag sso| 101 "sa4d 10G
10 Au0 ur 18IS e JO 8SOj AEIIACIALT PUT [EI01 YIEa(] )]
gonesuadwon Jo afedg

‘apew
A AjNJAaE} UED USTSIACID B YOS Ty PHSHES ST Auoyne :p
JNESSE YR 30 SIOVEISWNIID Jo] oste Jutpiaoad wol) Jo os
OP ©1 IYEUOSEAL 3¢ 03 PAIAPISU0d 51 1 1 (7'2) ydeadeaed gus
ur pagRads asoyn Burpasaxa ssunowe Julded woy Quogine
Bujdopdwe ue 1U2423d 01 PAPUIIUI 10U 8T UONEPUIIWOIAD 51U [

“ganmur
sernyged a1 Jo 1adsa) v I[QEISA0s uonesuadiiod
10 “sodewrcp AU Jo JUNOWE 3] 4Q pPednpaJs aq auoyine
Burdordura ayz JO TOWIISIP U1 X Teys s1usiuied
Yons 1ey) papaoid 1218218 UL S| I3AMDIYA 000 CEE
10 ynesse 3y Jo aep a1k Surydde vontraunwal
§$018 S JAY JO AWAYIS S U1 INO 13s AL
21 ut panaads adeuaciad ayl NNESSE Y1 Jo nsar e
s JUMWAgEsp enaed 10 9101 Juauewsad Jo 1uaal aql u (i)

-apqudrd aq jeys

0€6% Jo wns 53 “swepuadap ou ¥ sty 22do)dus ag
DU I9TEAIE 341 ST IAIYIN[M (D) CET JC HNUSSE 311
10 a1ep a1 e Sutspdde 2311 A1 1T UONTIAUNIAI 55045
S¥ead aary Jo 3usEainba a1 suwepuadap ajow Jo AUC

Ly,

Fi

A9

org
ya] se1y 29kojdwis 241 219yM 01N voseRs £q KUORNE
Surlopduss 217 Jo vorndo St U “pUE JNESSE SN JO NEP
I WO SUOW SA[RMA) UNALA TP JO JUIA3 A UL 03]
-*8mofoy
se axe (1°2) yderFesed-qns rapun s[qeded sjunowe ML 'L
‘Juauoidws J9t jo “Sousnbasuod €
SE 10 ‘25In00 a1 UY 9340da Ue Aq pII3PMS INEsse [EUTULID 10
1uspom = woiy Suswre satojdurs g1 Jo WIWSHESIP wisueutad
JO [IESP JO U4 Y U] ‘SUWM 0 FWH WOL PIpUITTE
se BBy EUOnEN Sty $21e10dI00U] IIMAIIS JO YENBOD
asoym sakoydurs Lue jo stuepuadap ap o1 Aputof ‘qIeap
70 134 2tp ur 20 sadojdurd Lue 01 JO313Y (z'2) yder3ered-qns
Yl 20epIodde i siuatided SEwW [reys sanoqne Suifodury 1L
JNESSY L0y
Fussiiy JuatuelqeSH JUIURULID 40 \PERQ
Jo juaAg ay3 ul seakojdwig o3 szudtuked L
BIUPMOJIY 405N [VIIUISSS 21 APUN
Po10I9.4 UDSG SADG PINOM UPY] 220U 2010304 24nBY
a8vapiu M 10 10U SAOP JISK JONSYI © 111G3 OS 214200
sapnp pioyfo uo padvSua sspqm sipo sotous apvad
Jo 251 jonsps aq1 40f fnsoqinp 30} v fo seadoyduis
pasrioginy o pivd aq o3 ssumojp Jo appos 241 (2)
L1030
22 666 01 ISE 92 one Buvf awdus uy qnm apgaa
» Supsn Ajponrow ssafopdius 03 Ao ajquiod aq jvys
(2 5666 01 TSE) souvmojiy fo fiofepa 1ssmof aqf ()
92 0PI
01 pOZT K1080100 agt 40f paqrirssad soq) vl s2mo]
jou paupmopy up xif pnogs §1 33 gSEx Jo ssaxxe up
4p0 v Jo asn aql sasproqiny Aoging juiop 1 aaoga ) "SION
Aressaoau se read o Junp Jo [udy ¥ wog
159pa 59 01 Tead goed DN 910 Aq pamatadr N [l PUE JSA0D
}oeq SR SPISUT PIED ) UQ PIUTEILOD T8 SSOUBMOTE 34Y, LD
1e) & asEand 01 2OUEISISSE
Eueuy roy Auoypne s o Ajldde Aew Jasn e paspopmE Uy 9°Q

.mlunnuu.U
!

Page 20



%E %e 201 1510 Aue (A}

%01 %01 a0y 8ig auo (a1}

%& L %01 138uy 1210 Aue (111)

%C21 %G1 1a8uy xapul Juo (1)

%6 L1 %0T qumny; auc (1)
papuRY 3]

s1 10813d painsur
i pasIaAdl aq Of,
P21 3
: 30 sso[ J9(dsoa o uoneindiur Aq S5O
%ET $ATPOUITUID €
1529 & 4g 39 e Jo umsuoyg
% BOIIN-uNU
PAYSIIQEIss Yuas dro-2awp] paInIdeI]

%S&T WOIIT-uou

PAYSHAEISA Yua 100] 10 8] PaInIdtig

%0% uonetado

[endans 4g avef 33407 23U JO jRAOWSY

%07 SH{UE 10
aauy 10 dig Jo asn jo sso] Aadwod

%0Y a3 2uo 1 Funeay jo ssof [F0L

%OF sIv3 roq ur SULERY JO $SO[ [RI0L,

a

(3

o

{3)

P

{2}
(@
{x)

C F /.unuvlf -
AP V7

Page 21



13 upo L g W by pepuoiLy

*Lot1od
soueInsul s,A3710U3I0Y Byl JO SUCTITPUOD pue suotsyacid
a8yl Yitm 3dueppiodlae Ul r&3t1oyny ayj AQ pajjrumod
fUDTSSTIWCD IO HOTSSTWO ‘10113 1ynathau Aq pauarseado
[A31adoad o3 abewep 1o Ainlut teuosiad weyl ayjo]
abrwep 10 ssof Aue 203 apew sSWIeRlD 1sutebe saafordwd
S3T 30J] 13A03 232URINSUT sapracid £L37104iny ByL

asnery Astuwapur  {q)
-ko1rod asueinsur §,4313043nY 8yl JO SUOIITPUOD
pue suotstAacad 3yl YiTm 3IDUEPPICOOR Ul ST 13A0D
sysL -sajiInp 11ayj jo asuewioziad ayl uT pabebua ISTium
Jinesse kg pauorsesdo KLinfur 1o ylesp jsutebe saaforduwa
s7% 103 13A0D 20uBPINSU] S3pTaoxd AJrIONINY SUL

JIneSsy 107 18A0) juapiody [eudsiad (®)

ADNVHNSNI

=14

Jeeq P

Page 22



froon PR Sooned o guepla «

=3 vo sy Uuass, ‘: "

APPENDIX 3

NATTONAL. AND LOCAL GOVERMMENT OFFICERS’ ASSOCTATION

Kirklees Metropolitan Council Branch

PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE

The Council have recently amended their Personal Accident Policy. Attached
is a copy of the amended document and an explanatory letter from the
Council®s Chief Finance Officer. The main differences are as follows:

(All letter and number references are to the NEW document).

A Section A

The period during which a death or disablement can occur after the
sustaining of an injury is extended from 12 months to 24 months.

2. Section B Item (c)
Before only scheduled air flights were covered (i.e. excluding
unscheduled air flights, helicopter flights etc.). Now all flights
are covered where the member of staff is a passenger.

3. BSection TItem 3
Only 1 claim was allowed under the Scale of Compensation. Now more
than one claim can be submitted under the Scale of Compensation as
long as the total value of the claim is not more than 1007.

4. Section D Item 2
Item 2 has been altered to usual occupation rather than any profession
or occupation. This means if you are prevented from your usual rather

than any profession or occupation.

5. Additional Memoranda Item 3

Is irrelevant as there are no weekly payments in the Scheme.

6. Scale of Compensation Ttems K and L

These are additions and allow for compensation for:

i) 5 sq cm of disfigurement of scar tissue from hair line, to and
including, lower jaw and ears.
14y Loss ar damage to teeth or dentures.
PAUL. HOLMES

PETER MIDGLEY
22nd April, 1992.

PH{JCW[WSOfREPORTSfPA.APR

1 Page 23



LA

Pl S IR RS EREINT S s LSy

Gisrliaesa A

THE I HRDEHN Y

tu bhe event, @f aoy of the pecsonsd inspred deoseribed in the Schedole forming

paar b hereant sustainiog bodily injury by wriolent acisldental external and visible
means s oo resall of which death or disablement ocebirs stithin X2 modths of
susteiming such injury and independently of any other cause the Apthority will
pay to the pnsurod the sums shows in Segtlon D - Seile of Compensal lon

appl beable o Lhe ingury sustained proviged that sugh Injury ocears daring the
Gt ey of this Vol icy whilst the peérgens insared gre eagaged angwhere in the

wol bl B the activities set out in the gchedule.

The authority will in additien indemnify any persan instired in respect of loss
destruct ion ar danage (not recoverable from any othér sourca) of or te clothing
andfor personal efficects when gsueh loss destruction @r o(damage arises as a resulb

af he peoson Dnsured sustaining bedily Injury lforr whacoh the: Rutherity is 1iable

sation unler this Poljcy.

P11 Lo piade Dy respict of deeth o digablegent caused dizssetly o

i A5 suie ide of attempied swicide; insanity, Intoxipatien; the Lllegal use ol
drareps . wencrea ] s se,  pregranoy onr ochi Tdainr B

() apy prescezlgtivg mental or physical defoct eox bLgflicmicy bl goy jperson iy
vespect bE wWhgEn comnpensaition @ould otherwibe Bh pavabla Lot enly 1f and g
bhe exmfont Lo whiiclh speh defect er igfidvmity prelomgs bthe percied of
disablenontl or causes death or other permancent! total disablement.

(43)  racing of any kind or travelling in o on or ehtecring or disembarking from

apy: airbhorng eraff.

Trguwiel as & passenger in dnly licensed mulli-enginell conventional type passenger

T hvmctesd o

mirecratt (other than heliceptersy is not e

GEPECLAL ORI IONRS

. The Tovsured siall fucpish swelr dafosmat lon 1L EEd
vendaer al] possible assislanye 18 ConmseLann = P
ThsuT sirpply SUel 2f idence of déaih g 1aflry adid Yhe thecreo
bncluding o report of a gueliiied medical prachicioner as the Auimoziiv may
rirdaniieble regulire and ertl f raates o el wwlgened rsonl red
sil I Lo turalshed at the expense of the Lisursd. Ty s & iz tha
authority shall bE entitlog at ity own expenie v Mave o pos: fertan

WEAR T et ] on.

dtter notyce shall hawve been given of any iajury the sodics

] rpmrasentativae

wi thie ;‘nlthr)r_‘uy shall be allawed to visit and exanine the 111']'111_".}1; Oe LS00
at all feasomable times ahdd If suel Visit or dcaminsgtion is not pesmitted

Lie insurance shall be wold in respect of the said injury.

Page 24



-2 UERREEaa U Lol BN respect sof
1] af the Az [l i e W
I e [GFESIE
Pewpeet Wi any one |3 s e
chatm In rospeet of that e s
dlsablemont of Ay Kind.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

() ARy benef Tt as set @it i fho

b

any danuigie
Tt
ari

such benefitc

L08R O . cimp loyce

Thes Aut hor it ¥ imay if

under @

TSR

AR e rnrered |

(&}

g
el
mak

3T

Schednle

e

P
[Ssi
LI IS R |

has

Fontack

[ B )

AN

BRI, 0ol

v
Liviegy

(558

Loknan

=

< T 58 (Y i O (B ._L\i]!'r't‘i Lher authory

faget e

dudmi

sl ]

compentation or other benetits

[& 5 a

@l the dinjury giving rise to an ot i

121

+
Ly

et

b i

Ll

bl i

sl 1

Pyt

T3an

[ SRR |

1RSI A e

111

BNy

elivctied by op

4

not
Ly

el 0

reduced by Ll

2 lowanees

their abbolute 43 scret vienry| il Elilhold e

ELpbedae

by

11 LD e

tilviagy

el i BAme morsd o0

be lilable iy
aundel after a

sl [ 3

bPermanent

2l (ol
Fecirivable in
6 Mestpe g | exXoept when:s

behal £

aQn

whieal e sk ’:'-'-:flt

@b any bened 11 where the negligence or miseonduct of th, Injured cénploves
hits caused or contributed to the event glwing fise ta the 1njuey or to the
Injury ttself.
(i) This seheme $hall nest provide for fhe paAYIent % any benef it where an
alhierwise gual 1iying lncapacity is COmiequent wpon e, invasion, act of
Oy e gy efremy, et il Ities {whether woar be o ealervsy or oot Voedwd 1 W,
Eebel lion, acewe] BEIGH, AfLEEYertion or milit s A% Irned pespEe
Lty It is a condition i cedont ta ANy PAayment Guger fhis schome i
amployee (or in the Svent oi hisdher desth, T @/ e (I-j.H'II.'.j--‘.’lf_{';ij) 1l ]
et ls/ber Aoy expiense btoke all reasshable sheopa Lo ebhali atl benef ity
ey whiaeh hpfshe/they are entitled firon vhatiever suuren o) o abtain damages
Lrom afiy third pariy whol vy or partly Fespongible for {hae injury giving
rkse to a Payment under this sebhome. Whethor e femms of i eonditian
hidve bBoei met willll B gt e s0le Alsey ety oy € Lhe AUt Bos ]-_l.‘r’.
Seactaon
ALY R COMPENS AT TON
i | Amonnt Payable
The Nnderment foned
: Percontage of tho
capital sum sh W
i the scheduyle
- REath, tobal and Lrea overable loss of all ciehs 103 gl
or both eves, tetgl 1 55 hy physical sevesimoe S
Gonplete loss of (%s 4f obe or ot h by ¢ ol i@t o
abowes wa O ankle, iocoury g wWithin 19 sons be o]
Sustaining hodily un Jgry withiin the mbaning or i i
PULIEY oo oy s - 1000
: Fermanent toval and absslite disableament (others chan au
stated iIn ILtem 1) fron engaying in or giving avtent fon
Lo any prefegssion or PECUREL LGN of any hkind.. .. LAV

iy

Page 25



partial disablenent when conipat ed witl

lie-l‘l'n-l'

i

o

disablemant specified

e T4dn

%S b I S LTS & R G K !
I T e Aage OF Bk caiil el b . i

e sl chsdhdoment 48 Ly Dok e EETRD Y
Tobtal less of heaving L bhoth edrs . B v s 40%
Total lass gt hearing iy ong War. ... s wmem = =u 10%
Complete loss of wse of hip or kneeo or abkle o 209
Redqnowal ol the lowier jaw ey surgioenl opersdaopn., 1%
practured leg or fyot with estalbl ishod dunsunion 25%
Frachired kade ¢apn with establigshod pson-undon . - 20%
_;'.lln:'l.-_.‘!.]"l;t] oL .5 ]_t:t} iay ade: deast I cenlimetifosss 15%
Loss by ampultation or gomplete loss ol use  of Right Led
{1} oare thuamls. | - - - . 20 175
{139 oty Indew fitger. . . — < = 15 2= %
(Lidy any Ll fingei. s e < o 1O ok
{ =y ot Bl Loo e S = oE 5% = = 10 T
(V) aly oEher tae < - R E g 3 F o i
Complers lowss af wse of shouwlder or olliow. . 254 2
Uomplete Ddss of wse e serigh . Lw R o 5%
iheia
(1) The boepeflts apder gl , (19 awd (90 sSBEll ke

rexnveraed A the ease af g lef t-Nalided jperGan.
By i the jeftts, of otfhef preEmanent  proag Lo

disablement net specified in Item 3 tHe swmols:

payable shalll be sucly percdéntioge of tHs

capiial sam as set gur Tn phe schoediule as g

comensuratic with the dogroe of Doy

Ehe

Page 26



LI !

1

{lleetavo o Lo incptporated in and to fonm jrarh ©f |this }’f'_)_]j;';‘,];’)

IHSURED = KIRKLERS METROPOLETAN COUHELI,

VERSONS InsURED == ALT, THE! EMPLOYEES OF KIRELEES MOTROPOLITEN COURETL

PEERDOD OF TRGMRANCE: = PROM NOONW wsecviewiconzsne oo

T NOOH . . v we . wimsw e med He ST sl aSuEn i

LAMT'T OF LIABTLIWY =
giLEE 2 A S R  7 N b R | (T SuEnE SR STeee 3 X RENNUATL BERRNLNGS

Hi:  THE MINIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE UNDER ITEMS 1 AND 2 OF THE SCALE OF COMPENSATION
SHALT, 13 =, GO0 AND ANY BENEFITS PAYARLE UNDER ITEM 3 (AND MEMORANDUM 2 1O
THAE ITEM) OF THE SCALE OF COMPENSAPTON SHALL BE RELATED To 25000,

Tha Bt vt e

Whilst engaged on of ficial duties on behalf o rrlees Metropolitan council
Lneluding journeys directlly contieetod theresth wnd it aeys directly between

PERrEtd residiaces angd plidce of business.

[RESH I
INGOOL _REp

8 L e B A

Page 27



S Chiet Personnel Officer
C.H. Pople

Paail Assuranee House
John William Stree!
Huddersticld

Wesi Yorkshire M1 1BA

i

B = = Tel: 0484 4221305
it "\—'il_‘j seive ] !{:3.\("' 0484 542942
Bk T CLHP/JIDM Telex: 94013537

Your Ref Bate 71 Angust 1991

The Officer dealing with this matter is: Mre C 11 Pople

Pt

fr Pagl Holmes
Branch Secretary
Britannic House
Upperhead Row
Hudderstield
HPl 2PN

Diear Mr Holmes
PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE SCH EME

Al the meeting of Policy & Resources (Personnel) (Iixecutive) Sub-Committee - 20th August
1991 it was resolved -

{H That the previous decision of this Sub-Committee in relation to Personal
Accident Insurance, of 9 August 1990, be rescinded and approval be given to
the introduction of a uniform Personal Accident Insurance Scheme for all
cmployees, as outlined in the submitted report.

(2) That Officers, historically covered by the provisions of the scheme for Directors
and Deputy Directors, continue under that scheme on a personally prolected
basis.

The Personal Accident Scheme Cover will apply to all employees of Kirklees Metropolitan
Council, including Manual Workers, and will provide three times annual earnings for death or

permanent disablement, subject to a minimum amount of £35,000. This minimum amount will
be indexed linked to APT & € salary increases with effect from July 1992

Youis sipcerely

[ pfhe
i
PLE ’ g :
D RSN ARL OFNICER e e ey i
PRRSONANLEL, QOFECIOH {i‘--.}:'.fr_:'l 11:‘ !| l
CTFE T 1 1 5 4 RtEETioor fr
. BRIE 2 1 8UG19% nel |
- - = ‘_ = paas
i kA - (SR |l,
1 . [BR%
CPOA. HOLMES- LLIDM L AOTR B 1
21 August 1991 “sEG | i _ _
(=T
L . B | B »
1



DR
PERGOMAL ACCIDENT POLICY

Sectilon A
THE ITHDLDEMHEITY

In bthe event of any of the persons inenred desioribed in the Schedhle forming
part heresf sustaining hodily injury by vielent accidental external and wisible
means 4s a result of which death or disablement oecurs wilhin 12 months of
sustaining such injury and independently of any other cause the Authority will
pay ta the Iasm ed the sums shown in Section D - Seals of compensation
applicable to the injury sustained provided that such injury occurs during the
currency of this Policy whilst the persons itenred are engaged anywhere in the

world in the activibies set eul in the Sehddir e

The zuthority will In addition lndemnify any person insured in respect of logs
destruction or damage (not recoverable freom any other source) ol or to elothing
and/or personal ef fects when such loss destruot fon o damage arises as a result
of the person insured sustaining bodilly injury fer wh ich the Authority is liable
Lo pay compensation under this Policy.

Seclbion B
EXCLUSTONS

No payment will Be made in respect of death or dismablement caused directly or
indirectliy by

13 suicide er attempted suleide, insanity intoxziczition, the 1llegal use af
’ [ I i’ f -
drugs, wvenereal disease, pregnancy or childbirth.

(2y  any pre-existing mental or physical defect or infirmity of any person in
respect of whom compensation would @therwise be payable but only 1f and to
the extent to which such defect or infirmity prolotigs tlie period of

disablement or causes death or other permanent total disablement.

(2y racing of any kind or travelling in or on or entering or disembarking from
any airborne craft.

Travwe |

a paseongesr in duly licensed malii-engined conventfional type passenger
2 ¥l T ]

airecraft (otheyr than helicopters) 1s net excluded.
Section C

BPECTHRL CONIFI'E1GHL

s The InSired shall fursish sucl infoermat fon as the ntherity may regulre and
tender all i cEiasetion Qigh aiy laig Hereunser . The
fasured shall supply such evidence ol ath or injury and the cepsa therso!
including a reoort of a quallfled medical practitiensr as the huthoriLy may

11 e

sonable pdguive and all gert tf eates wnrermat von and evidesnce I

stall be furnished at the sazpense of the Tnsured. ey icese of deats the

sithority shall be entitled at its own expense o have a post morten

axaminatLon.

2. After nobice shall have been given of any injury the medical rapresental lve

of the huthority shall be allowed to visit and examine the Injured pecson

tted

at 411 reasonable times and 1if such visit or examinalien is not parml

the insurance shall be voild in respect of Lhe said jury.

Page 29



i Compensat ton
fhee

13 .

i speet ok

L b

i ol Scale

111

Items
]

respect ol any one persoen Lo

Lhatl
any Kinds

claim in vTespecit of

disablemant, of
GENERAL CONDITIONS

(&)

Any bened 1t as in the
v

focompensat Lon on

zet ol
any damages
]

Deerme | 1L

respect
sich
ol

arises

under a
the employee concerned.

Thiz

L

(b Authority may in

injury itself.

(<)

This scheme shall not provide
otherwise qualifying ince

shellion, revolution, insurr

fedy Tt oiw A condition pre
the ewvent wof

at his/her/thelr expense tike
to which he/she/they

redent o

tmployes (ar oin

are entit

rigs G a thhiis

at the

nnder

1 Be

e

Il

E ¢

ynent
L Wi

have: beasn

Section D

SCALE OF COMPENSKNTTOM

[ e

total
@y,

]_l"J”.’_; 53

Diathy,
bhath

complete

and lrrecoveral e
Eotal
o f

ankle

fE5r

ldss by ph

UsSe ol anea oz

abiove wrigt br PoOECUErLING

sustaining bodily injurny within

POLLEY « =

Permanernt tioskal

T

atyed
1)

5 Lar

w0

it from engaging

PEOD e

L5 S A e e B e o o

ary

P2 iiGan

W3]

SRR

ma e

Scheginle

ather

for

y Any

all

Sled
from any third party wholly or part

sy le

lLaigs

Lt

Leth

k75 0 e

e

of

bt

iy

M

Lhe injury giving rise to

contract

their absolute
any beneflt where the el igence

ity
[ 5+

actlion

Unless atherwise agreed Lhe

digcset fan

o

@1

frAyment

Hin/he

biesenn

sha ] )

e 1t

=11

Anthority shall net
further

avdmif Led

enl. it lement

person shall sat be paird under more
Compiengat i on

n respect af the
liable in
after a

of permanent

FAME  pisg
lyes
payment herounder

in respect

he peduced by the amount of

allowance

reeceivable in
to benefit emecent where

ol 1nsurance effected by or on behalf

11

pacity is consedqnent upen war, invasicon, act
foredgn ensmy, hostilities (whether war be deecl

dedth,

reasonab le

sohame .

1
L3

I
b

o

x L By
12 anes
A me

o sab] eme

ly respons

Whe b hes

ali g

P G e A B e B

Rl !

T

‘]"h"i]!'.] =

T

misconduct of
has caused or contyibuted to the event ol

Payient. of

milits

1n
1
ER S

wihvat enrest

(et Iy

withheold the

the injured employee

whole or parct

ving rise to the injury or to the

any benefit whers an

of

ol

ared or naty, eiwil war

r
o usurped powver.

r Lhis scheme that an
s/her dependent(s)) shall
to obtain all bBenefits

seurce 8r to obtain damages

ole for the injury giving

the terms of this condition

iseretion of the Authority.

rongunt Payable
The andermentiansd

percentcage

oL the
capital sum shown
in

the Scheduls

Ty
II'
L at or
0l
ths

L0
tlian ag
ant ion

=3 00 %

Page 30



Permanent. part fal disablement (not otherwise provided
for abowve) the percentage of the capital suw sel Againsd

Lhe degres ol disablement in the following table:

(a) ‘Twetal loss of hearing in both ears 2z P 204

(hy etal bess of hearing in one ear... I - 10%

(¢) complete loss of use of hip or knee or ankle.. . 20% |
& |

(i)  Rewmoval of thd lewer jaw by surglcal operation. 30w |

() rractuted log or foot with established neon-union 258

' Fractured knes cap with establ isHed mon-unfion. .. 20%

(g) shortening of a leg by at lkeast 3 centimetres. .. 15%

(hy Loshs by amputdtion or conplete leoss of use of Right Left
(1) ol thumh. . — n. .- I .- pialo)

{11) ane Inde=x finger. S . s & . 159

(1l any other finger. S ZiE w5 = : 5@ 104

(iv) ans big toes < 5% g Sl S % SEE v 2 TR

(V3 any mther toe - . n_ N s 55 3 L 3%
(1y Complete loss of use of shoulder or lelbaw, - 25% 20%
(3) <Complete loss of use of wrist. B wE % “E 20% 15%

HMemor dnda

{1y The benefits under (hy, (1) and (37) shall be
roversed in the gase aof a left-handed person.

(2y  In the case of other permanent partial
dimablement not spegified 1w Item 3 the amount
payvable shadll be such percertaye of the
capital sum as set out in the Schedule as is
commensurate with the deqree of permanent
partial disablement when compared with the

degres af disablement speciiied in Item 3.

Page 31



SCHEDULE

(Declared to e dr

corporated in atid o forpg part of this ol i{.'?;)_
THSURED 2 — KIRFLEES METROPOLITAN COUNCIIT
PERSONS LNSURED - AL, "R BEMPLOTERS OF KIBRKLERS SETROGPOLITTAN COUNCIL
BERIaGD OF THSURANCE: ekt MO s s smen 00 e ety mo sfEE Do e
T NOON 3% 52 vm% o S RS e e e < me oo
LIMIT OF ILAIABRILIPYE:=

FHE CHNRPEPAL SUM w5 eomimsss woe sxe s 0 ANNUIAL. BEARMINGS

MH: THE MINIHUM AMOUNT PAYRBLE UNDER ITEHMS 1 AND 2 OF THE SCALE OF COMPENSATION
SHALIL, BL 45,000 AND ANY BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER ITEM 3 (AND HMEMORANDUM 2 T0
TEAT ITHEM) OF THE SCALE OF COMPENGATION SHALI, BE RELATED T 3%,000.

The: petivities
Whilst engaged on oftficlal dubies on behall of Wirklees Metropolilan council
including journeys directly connected therewith and journeys directly between

private residences and place of businoss

NH/LH
INS00].REP
19 APRIL. 19%1

Page 32



Chief Personnel Officer
C.H. Pople

Pearl Assurance House
John William Street
Huddersfield

West Yorkshire HD1 1BA

Tel: 0484 422133
Fax: 0484 54?9-‘12
CrHAT TETOBY L1 Telex: 940135637

Our Ref
Your Ref ' Date

The Officer dealing with this matter is: o o ;o) 5 August 1957

Ext: 3147

PROPERTY SERVICES
RECEIVED

~ 6 AUG 1997

Allecated To ... .

BY HAND

M M OGreeltham
NATGO Senior

Stewsrd

cfo Property Services Acton By ...... p—
Civic Centre Phase Tii Copies To ...
Hugdersfield -

[Dear iy Greed am Captes Mo

PERGGVAL ACCTDENT TINSURANC ¢

I refer Lo your recent phone meSsage and confitg my understending of ow
nexged 1at fons as fol lows:—

it That volrself, Paul Folmes and Mike NMeadmore would recomnetsd to the
Froperty Serviees stewards, that industrial sction be called off in
return for ftemporary perspnal accident insurance being arraenged on the
basis of a 3 times salary luep sum pavient  in the event of death,
supject o a minimun of £35.000 payment. Other beneflits for injuries
el ewould e pro-rata.

D TE thal was agreed; then a recomiendal.ion would also go 1o the Branch
Frecutive, to arrange identical cover for all esplovees on a "permanent
ESis es se0n as possinle. '

That T owoild walt unt it wour Branch Fxecutive nad diseussed the of Cer,
arcl 1F acvepted, T would then recommend the offer ta a meeting of fhe
Personnel (Fxecutive) 3ub—Commgi tlee.,

itois my understanding, yvour Property Sorvices stewards have arcent od

BT PEsReniat Tl o, s Telors teiporary eccident cover has alreadv Leern

Sreviced. T have asksd Sog Davison it Fipance (Tnsurance) ;. to send vou a oo

GF the draft. temg of e policy: on which the Lelnoorary aeeident aovel

BEry provideds TE yol fave any gueries prior to your Branch B
vt ing . T would be aost grateful i vou could contact Rol direct Iy HE
ANV § e sl T dook [orward b0 peceivi My & pasitive response From e Sranch

Brecullves and bogeful ly schisving a soltlement. it the near Fubure.

Yours gincerelv

Z‘;()/

G F HARKER
e

1001 5TANT CHIEF PERSONNEL OFFICER (EXPIOYFE RELATICNS)

X

Page 33

o



(e
= : NATIONAL AND [ DCAL GOVERNMENT OF [ TCERS ' ASSOSTAT LON F

Kirklees Melropolitan Cotmeil Branch A ) E',{,E‘

RCPORT OF A MLETING ON PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE - 290h July, 1991

Present Managemenl : Sue Charteris (Uxecubive Director)
Gi. Harkitiv (Personnel )
f.Davison (Insurarice)
Nelgo : P.Holmes (Branch Si;rcf:l‘lrt.:il‘y:l
M.Greetham ( Chiel Steward; Property Services)
M. Meaduore (Dislricl OFTice)

NALGIE began Lhe meeling by giving the backqround to the currend situalion.  Nalgo had been seeking
Personnel Accident Insuvance for 7 years. N year ago a scheme giving 3xofnnoal Salary with a
windmum of £1%.000 had been approved ab Persennel CommitLee bhul was thrown out at [ inance Commit!ee.
It was then approved in April/May 1991 is exchange for a change in Lhe pay dabe.  When NALGO did
not agree the change 1 pay date, the Council withdrew Lhe of for of Personal Accident Insurance.

AL NALLO5 AGR in Noyember 1990, NALGHD had spproved industeial getion over bthe issue (Bhis was pul
in writing to the Council in Newvember 1990).  The Branch Secretary had written again in January 1921
saying the situalion was craitical {copy atbached).  The action bad not been amplesented duving the
pay date talks but now ballots were starting. The first one had been in Property Services which had
resulbed in an overshelming YES vote.  The action bad begun e 250 July, 1991. Other ballots would

e tallowing shorl by

FANAGEMENT sard there had been a breakdown 1n comnundcation o Lhieie side anidl they had not kpown

of the action unlil 1t staried. They aceepted that M.Greethan had kepl (he Head of Property Services
mnformed of the situation regarding infdustrial petion.  Fhey were now propaced to ol fer 3x salary
plus a mnymun of £15,000.  Management would reduce the cover for MxChief Officers from 5x salary

Lo 3% salary.

NALGO  The situation had now moved on.  The members were Laking action and fell that 3x salary and a

micamem af 15000 was 1nadequale.

FANAGEMENT - Councillors have taken a babtlering over the lagt 12 neoths over Lhe changes ta the pay
date ebe. and were fol prepared Lo ' lose face' by improving the offer.  Tsn'l there something we

could uffer in exchange.

NALLD  TL's not & cass of  loagsine face - 1h's g question of 1nsurdance coyer [or our oemhers.
AL Lhis slage Lhe méel ing adjourned

When thie meel tng reconvened NALGH asked Tor

a)  lemporary insurance cover for members Laking action o Propecly Serviges - of 5 % salary with

amaoamume of 235 0000 This is necessary for Lhe industeial debion Lo be 11 bed.

Eal

L Diseassiog o 0) permanent cover of 3 x salary with a mioimem of L35, 000
i) Index linking of the tixed sum.
11t No cul in Lhe % x salary for 14 o« Chiel Urficers.
MANAGEMENT sgreed Lhes.

WALGD asked far ioformation on whal other authorilies proveded.

MANAGEMENT renlicd @ Bradford Fixed sum of £55,000 for deasth
- pro rata £27,000 for permanenl injuries.

Calderdale - % x salary, no minimum

/Over

Page 34




Agenda Iltem 10

BiythitLeaaf izoagrapies) AcfFar2.1 of Schedule 12A

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Interests
	7 Proposed amendments to Employee Relations Sub Committee Terms of Reference
	20150630 - a. Personnel Committee 9 July re ER Sub Committee
	20150630 - b. Personnel Committee 9 July re ER Sub Committee

	8 Policy on Personal Accident Cover for Assaults and Accidents at Work.
	Blank Page

	10 Policy on Personal Accident Cover for Assaults and Accidents at Work



